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Walter Williams - Re: Petition #1220 - Petition Status Update

From: Tom Carleton <tom@mindfieldusa.com>

To: Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov>
Date: 5/22/2018 3:34 PM

Subject: Re: Petition #1220 - Petition Status Update

As a result of the neighbor denying us street access we are forced to give up our efforts and cancel
this petition.

Thanks,

Tom

On Mon, May 21, 2018 at 3:41 PM, Tom Carleton <tom@mindfieldusa.com> wrote:
Unfortunately I cannot get permission from my Neighbor who has the property on the other side of
the street. [ have been told that since Olympia Development (my neighbor) does not know what
their plans are they will not allow me to execute our plans. It is unfortunate.

Thanks for checking in, it is a great plan for us, the city and the citizens.

Tom

On Mon, May 21, 2018 at 1:42 PM, Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Tom:

Back on October 6, 2017, I've spoken with you concern the status of your Petition request. You
responded that you were going to get back with me.

Can you please reply to this e-mail or give me a call with your Petition status.

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
williamswl@detroitmi.gov
Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Walter Williams 6/16/2015 8:29 AM >>>
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Good morning Tom:

Thanks for the information.

However, can you write the revised dimensions down on the map and you can take a picture of it like
you did before.

Thanks again.

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
williamswl@detroitmi.gov
Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Tom Carleton <tom@mindfieldusa.com> 6/15/2015 4:53 PM >>>
Walter, thanks for the diagram, sorry I misunderstood your request. It is another 15’ to the end point
so the total distance would be 52'7". (37'7" + 15') to the planter/bin.

Tom Carleton | MINDFIELD

1942 W. Grand River | Detroit, Ml 48226
0O: 313-964-5240 | C: 313-674-0280
www.mindfieldusa.com

OnJun 15, 2015, at 2:16 PM, Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov> wrote:

Hello Tom:

I've received your e-mail and I attached my revised scanned and petition plan. What
measurement I need is marked in "green". The second attachment is the proposed
petition map the will be submitted into the City Clerk. If you have any further questions,
please let me know.

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
williamswl@detroitmi.gov
Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Tom Carleton <tom@mindfieldusa.com> 6/15/2015 11:22 AM >>>
Walter, my scanner is down, please let me know if you can accept/print this photo of the
plan you requested. The measurement is 37°7” from the Cass and Grand River corner of
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the building to the edge of the planter/bin. I will email you the document when my
machine is back on line

Thanks, Tom
<Mail Attachment.jpeg>

Tom Carleton | MINDFIELD

1942 W. Grand River | Detroit, M| 48226
0: 313-964-5240 | C: 313-674-0280
www.mindfieldusa.com

<x709rl.pdf> <1942 Grand River map.pdf>

Tom Carleton | MINDFIELD

1942 Grand River Ave, 4th Floor | Detroit, Ml 48226
P: 313-964-5240 | C: 313-674-0280
www.mindfieldusa.com

Tom Carleton | MINDFIELD

1942 Grand River Ave, 4th Floor | Detroit, Ml 48226
P: 313-964-5240 | C: 313-674-0280
www.mindfieldusa.com
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